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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Keesey, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:37 PM
To: Murphy, Corinne; Logsdon, Jeremy; Hussung, Jessie
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] GoTeachKY July 2024 Newsletter

Good afternoon, 
 
Here’s the version with pictures  সহ঺঻ 
 
Have a great weekend, 
Sue 
 
Susan Keesey, Ph.D. 
Director, School of Teacher Education 
Associate Professor, Special Education 
Western Kentucky University 
1005 Gary Ransdell Hall 
270-745-5414 
susan.keesey@wku.edu  
 

From: Kentucky Department of Education <KYDE@public.govdelivery.com> 
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 at 7:01 AM 
To: Keesey, Susan <susan.keesey@wku.edu> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] GoTeachKY July 2024 Newsletter 

Inspiring the Next Generati on of Kentucky  Teachers   
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Encourage Early Entry 

  

 

Congratulations to Our Kentucky Students at the 
2024 National Educators Rising Conference 
Congratulations to all our Kentucky students who attended and competed at the 
2024 National Educators Rising Conference in Washington, D.C., on June 27-July 
1. Your dedication, hard work and passion for the teaching profession truly shone 
throughout the event. 

Your participation in this prestigious conference not only highlighted your 
commitment to becoming future educators, but also showcased the talent and 
potential that Kentucky has to offer. Competing on a national stage is no small feat, 
and each of you represented our state with excellence and pride. 

From intensive preparation to outstanding performances in various competitions, 
your efforts have demonstrated the qualities of exceptional future educators. You 














